

Anthony Serafini

From: Chris Voorhees <voorhc@planetaryresources.com>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:26 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: Re: Quick question

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Tony,

The instrument's helium supply is very small. There is around 130 milligrams of helium inside of the instrument.

Let me know if they need any further information on that subject.

Any word on the previous NTIA issue?

CV

From: Anthony Serafini <Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 1:22 PM
To: Chris Voorhees <voorhc@planetaryresources.com>
Subject: Quick question

Hi Chris

I don't know if this is in the application but figured it would be quicker to ask.

I was checking status with the International Bureau and they asked to provide the following.

➔ "Please indicate the mass of helium in the instrument aboard the spacecraft."

Tony S.